M.I.E.B.A.

Millers Island Edgemere Business Association Est. 1985

P.O. Box 26, Fort Howard, Maryland 21052

General Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, August 15, 2018

Attendees: Pat Carroll, Carl Hobson, Mike McKemy, Candi Meyers, Jimmy Meyers, John Shkor, Rose Shkor Mike Spivey and Russ Spangler (13 total members present)

Absent: A.J Bierman, Jimmy Iman, Robert Iman and Buddy McGowan

Minutes: July 18, 2018 (pick-up on front table)

Treasure Report(s): Mike Spivey presented April, May, June and July financial reports at last Board meeting. July's end of month report as follows:

o MIEBA: July ending balance \$17,219.77

o MIEBAC: July ending balance \$663.32 (charity)

Police Report: Officer Christopher Briggs – no report, data base is down for maintenance. Will be sent to MIEBA secretary and she will email to membership. However, nothing stands out at this time. Via email Thursday, August 15, 2018 = total calls 206, reports 48. 1 Narcotic call, 1 pending fatal overdose, 1 theft from auto, 2 burglaries 4th degree, 3 Destruction of Property, 5 traffic stops, 8 suspicious situation,

Speaker(s): Councilman Todd K. Crandell – Baltimore County 7th District

Called at noon today and apologized that he would not be here tonight. Todd to come next month and bring Al Redmer.

Rodger Hayden provided an update on "Camp Opportunity" - 58 children went to camp. We need a new location for the size next year that can accommodate 200 possibly. Each child had their own counselor; however, we actually had 70. We are always looking to increase size of group (ages 8 to 12 years old). All volunteers but we hired our first 10 hours a week employee to help with administrative work. Eagle Nest sponsors a charity event once a year where ½ of events fundraising efforts will go to these children.

Al Redmer fundraising event flyer was handed out, September 7th, Eagles Nest country club at 6:45 -8:00 p.m.

School system thinks county executive runs the school system, not true. Pressure has been coming from wrong direction. Tables need to turn so responsibility is on School Board to stand up for the children. Reading, writing and arithmetic are necessary for a foundation. School Board elected positions will be on this year's ballot.

We need strong people in office, learn as much as possible about the candidates and choose wisely.

Committee Reports:

- Membership
 - Renewals nothing new to report
 - New Members nothing new to report
- Crab Feast Saturday, October 6, 2018 at Northpoint fire hall. Flyers available, tickets available \$50.00

Page 2 MIEBA General Meeting August 15, 2018

Old Business:

- Directory Planning on a 2018 directory.
- Parking Lot Sparrows Point High School Todd, Hayden,

New Business:

• Concerns/rumor – Rose, Grammer and Salling was voicing concerns about the trail, location, design of trail and information out there is not enough to already have project out for a bid. What is wrong with running it along the railroad track? There is a petition at Todd's farm and things are starting to be stirred up.

Prayer Corner:

• Mac McKemy's grandson was killed, shot in city working and apparently not attended target. He was shot in the hand, head and chest.

Announcements:

- Think about what you want at Sparrows Point High School for our next meeting with Todd.
- Try to bring a friend to next month's meeting for a good attendance.
- Rodger is willing to meet prior to the meeting to put together an organized list. Perhaps Rodger will attend the next Board meeting on September 4th. **Pat will include in meeting notice**
- Member question for Officer Briggs, illegals creating more problems, illegals or immigrant creating the problems. We do not have any data to support that.
- Rose participated in a drive through community for streetscape with public officials, the apartments were a great interest to politicians. Zoning should get involved, Rose said they were on the bus. Still make an official complaint; this would be useful per Officer Briggs.

Meeting Adjourned:

• Next General meeting date Wednesday, September 19, 2018.

Respectfully submitted Patricia Carroll